TOWN OF BRISTOL REGULAR MEETING AUGUST 13, 2018

PRESENT: David Parsons, Lauren Bolonda, Jeffrey Bliss, Fred Stressing, Ron Wilson, Sharon Miller, William Kenyon, Atty.

The Deputy Supervisor, David Parsons, called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM. There was no one present who wished privilege of the floor.

A motion was made by Fred Stresing, seconded by Jeff Bliss, and carried to approve the minutes of the July 9, 2018 meeting.

A motion was made by David Parsons, seconded by Jeff Bliss, and carried to pay the following bills:

General Abstract 8 Vouchers 191-216 \$ 9,263.58 Highway Abstract 8 Vouchers 11175-1198 \$17,137.09

A motion was made by Jeff Bliss and seconded by David Parsons and carried to make a budget modification of transferring \$20,000 from DA 5130.2 to DA 5130.4.

A motion was made by Jeff Bliss, seconded by Lauren Bolonda, and carried to accept the Supervisor's financial report for the month of June.

Sandy Riker, Secretary of the Planning and Zoning Boards, was absent and no report was submitted.

The Code Enforcement Officer, submitted the monthly report. Eleven building permits were issued. Nineteen inspections were performed. Twelve certificates of compliance were issued. Fire inspections were done at Dandy's and Wizard of Clay.

Supervisor Green joined the meeting at 7:30 PM.

Ron Wilson, Hwy Supt. submitted his monthly report. Vincent Hill Road project is completed. They are working on the seasonal portion of Ganyard Hill Road due to more traffic using it because of the detour on Egypt Road. Dust control has been applied to most dirt roads. The poles have not yet been corrected on South Hill Road. Ron was asked to contact them in regards to the issue.

Committee Reports- Tom Stevens reported He has heard nothing on the Grant application yet. Sam Finger has nearly completed his Eagle Scout project. He has made trails and installed a bench in Patriot's Park.

Bulk water sales for July were \$1,300.00

The Town Clerk submitted her monthly report.

A motion was made by Jeff Bliss and seconded by Fred Stresing and carried to accept all departmental reports.

A motion was made by Jeff Bliss and seconded by Fred Stresing and carried to hold a Public Hearing on Local Law # 2 Control of Animals Other Than Dogs, on September 10th at 6:30 pm.

A motion was made by Jeff Bliss and seconded by Lauren Bolonda and carried to authorize the Supervisor to sign the 2018 Richmond Recreation contract.

The Supervisor reported on a meeting he attended concerning the Fire Contract Study performed by the Town of Canandaigua. It appears that they are reviewing the costs they are spending for fire service and trying to justify how it is spent. It appears that they may possibly end their contract with Bristol Vol. Fire Dept. at the end of 2019.

A motion was made by Lauren Bolonda and seconded by Fred Stresing and carried to hold a Public Hearing on September 10th at 6:45 pm on Local Law #3-Tax Cap Override.

Discussion was held on the Tub Grinding Agreement with Ontario County. It was decided to table our decision until further information is gathered.

A motion was made by Jeff Bliss and seconded by Lauren Bolonda and carried to accept the application of Heather Trask to the Bristol Volunteer Fire Department.

A motion was made by Fred Stressing and seconded by Jeff Bliss and carried to go into Executive Session at 8:05 pm to discuss personnel matters.

A motion was made by Jeff Bliss and seconded by David Parsons and carried to adjourn the Executive Session at 8:40 pm and return into regular session.

A motion was made by Lauren Bolonda and seconded by Jeff Bliss and carried to appoint Fred Stresing and David Parsons as a committee to meet with Kris Herrgesell, highway employee to discuss the contract with the highway department employees.

A motion was made by Supervisor Green and seconded by David Parsons and carried to adjourn the meeting at 8:45 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Sharon Miller Town Clerk